
BRANDON AUBREY

Los Angeles, CA

github.com/baubrey91

baubrey91@gmail.com

www.brandonaubrey.com

Highly motivated iOS developer with over four years of development experience, three years of mobile experience, and over two years of Swift experience. Experience in both enterprise and commercial applications. I enjoy working on difficult and complex problems by incorporating my strong mathematics skills.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages: Swift, Objective-C (limited), Java (limited), HTML/CSS

iOS Frameworks: CocoaTouch, Crashalytics, CoreData, CocoaPods, XCTest (limited), CoreGraphics, CoreLocation

Databases: SQL, Oracle

IDE: Xcode, DB Browser, Toad, Unity

Platforms: OS X, Unix/Linux, Windows

Other: Git, Scrum, Jenkins, Cloud Computing, RESTful Services, Agile

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Aramark uniform services

Burbank, CA

04/2016 – present

iOS Developer

- Collaborated with a team 2-4 developers to develop an iOS iPhone application used by delivery drivers which replaced and improved their current handheld devices by giving them much more functionality.
- Successfully integrated Bluetooth scanners into our application which greatly improved route drivers tracking process.
- Assisted with bug fixes and support for all iOS applications.
- Shadowed users in the field to get a better understand of the customer and their needs.

Aramark food services

Philadelphia, PA

06/2014 – 04/2016

iOS Developer

- Pushed Aramark into the mobile space by working with a team of three developers to transfer QA assessments into an iPad application, which successfully reduced hours spent on over 80 employees when conducting their assessments.
- Maintained and contributed to massive online web portal which thousands of Aramark employees world-wide depend on.
- Helped enhance features on .NET application used by thousands of employees over the world.
- Worked in agile environment and tested during our QA week at the end of every cycle.
- Supported International employees by fixing issues in international databases.
- Created project charter, milestones, presentations, mock-ups, and diagrams for project life cycle.
-

ResultsOnly Web Development

Philadelphia, PA

09/2013 – 06/2014

Intern

- Helped create and maintain websites using Drupal/Html/CSS.
- Fixed errors and migrated data on MySQL database.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science

Temple University, College of Science and Technology

CodePath

Double Major in Computer Science and Math

Philadelphia, PA

iOS for Engineers Bootcamp

May 2015

May 2017

iOS Apps

Enterprise

RSR App - Massive enterprise iOS app to replace handhelds for delivery drivers at the Uniform Services Branch.

Prod Portable – iPad app which helped employees conduct quality assurance assessments on iPad instead of on paper and then an online portal, which reduced hours spent on by employees. Later this application was upgraded with CoreData to allow users to conduct assessments with no internet connection.

Personal Published - <https://itunes.apple.com/us/developer/brandon-aubrey/id939904795>

GeoMndr – Application which lets you set location based reminders. If you want to remind yourself to do something before you leave where you are, or remind yourself to get something the next time you are at a certain location, GeoMndr will send you a push notification.

Blurrin – Application which uses facial recognition to allow users to tap and “blur” out faces in photos. Application can use camera or photos in camera roll.

Currensee – Sleek currency converter with up to date conversion rates and Euro history rate.

LA Spotlight - App which pulls data from Los Angeles database of film permits and maps them out using MapKit.

Bump_Off – Puzzle game built with SpriteKit and CoreMotion requiring players to bump walls to change their colors.

Personal unpublished – (on github)

Trippin – Application build in a group of four people which helped with all of your travel needs. Included augmented reality points of interests, location based journals, photo journal, to-do lists, weather, and more.

Yelp Clone – Simple clone of the yelp app using the yelp API.

Twitter Clone – Simple clone of the twitter app using the twitter API and OAuth.

Flicks – Application which used the IMDB API to display current movies in theatres.

VOLUNTEER WORK

SD Hacks - September 2016 – Assisted with iOS workshop, mentoring participants, and set up.

Citrus Hacks – October 2016 – Assisted and mentored participants.

Learn Swift LA – Active member of Swift coding meetup in Los Angeles.